




















































































































EDB Committee

From: Michelle Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:44 AM

To: EDB Committee; Keani N. Rawlins

Cc: Josiah Nishita; Kayla Ueshiro; Sandy Baz; Stacy Takahashi; Tyson Miyake; Zeke Kalua;
Maui_County Council_mailbox

Subject: Re: MT#8720 Legislation and Discussion on the Effect of The Coronavirus Pandemic,
Rules, Cares Act, and Related Issues

Attachments: MT#8720.pdf

Disregard previous attachment.
The attached is the correct one.

Thanks
Michelle

NOTE: PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD MY EMAIL TO ANYONE OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY OF MAUL. YOU MAY CLICK ON THE ATTACHMENT ITSELF AND
CREATE YOUR OWN EMAIL TO FORWARD THE DOCUMENT TO ANOTHER PERSON OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY.

Michelle L. Santos

Office Operations Assistant
Office of the Mayor

County of Maui

200 S. High Street 9th Floor
Wailuku, HI 96793

phone: (808) 270-7855

fax: (808) 270-7870
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